
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee 
FROM:  Eric Williams, Natural Resources Planner 
DATE:  August 1, 2019 
SUBJECT: Platte River Bridge Trail Project 
  NEPA Professional Services Agreement 
   
The District is acting as the lead agency according to an Interlocal Agreement with Bellevue, 
Plattsmouth, Lower Platte South NRD, Sarpy County, Cass County, and working in 
collaboration with the Nebraska Department of Transportation (NDOT), and the Metropolitan 
Area Planning Agency (MAPA) to design and construct this project. The trail and bridge will 
run parallel to US Highway 34/75 over the Platte River, see the attached map. 
 
In January, the District entered into a Program Agreement with NDOT for this project, and in 
March notification was sent to NDOT to begin negotiations with HDR for Environmental 
Services. NDOT has now provided the Professional Services Agreement including the scope, 
schedule, and fee for this work related to the project. Sections of the agreement are attached 
to highlight the details on those aspects of the agreement. 
 
HDR’s will work with the design consultant, NDOT, and the NRD to ensure environmental 
commitments are met. Tasks will include but are not limited to reviewing the NEPA 
Documents for any comments during the design, and re-evaluating the project after the 
approval of the Right of Way design. Work is expected to begin in September 2019, and 
continue through the end of 2022. Total project environmental design costs for this 
agreement will be $71,786.38. 
 

• Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of 
Directors that the General Manager be authorized to execute the proposed 
Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Services with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for the Platte River Bridge Trail project, with cost not to exceed 
$71,786.38, subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manager and 
approval as to form by District Legal Counsel. 
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